Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: _ Kelly Holly <kholly@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:10 PM

To: : Carie Stoker; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; Mike Stewart; Hollie Lamb; Randall Hicks

Cc: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; kristin@rthicksconsult.com;
TWOODRUFF@ALAMORESOURCES.COM-

Subject: - RE: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: j - Completed

Hi Carie,

We do have an approved APD for the Tex Mack #262 and it is Non-Standard. We submitted a NSL application to the NMOCD on
10/4/11. COG owns 100% of the Tex Mack for the Yeso formation, therefore we did not have to notify any operators or Wl Owners
outside of that formation. (I believe the Wilson #3 is a San Andres well)

COG has not yet drilled this well, it is currently on hold as of now.

Thank you,

Kelly Holly

Kelly Holly
Permitting Tech-NM

One Concho Center, Floor 8
432.685.4384 (direct)
kholly@concho.com

Muailing Address:

One Concho Center :
600 W ilinois Ave
Midland, Texas 79701

From: Carie Stoker [mailto:cstoker@helmsoil.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March.12, 2013 1:33 PM

To: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; Kelly Holly; Mike Stewart; Hollie Lamb; Randall Hicks

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; kristin@rthicksconsult.com; ‘IWOODRUFF@ALAMORESOURCES CcoM
Subject: RE: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

TC,

Per our phone conversation, | am notifying the NMOCD that Alamo Permian Resources has not been notified by COG
regarding the Tex Mack #262 drilling location. :

Thanks,
Carie Stoker

Helms Oil & Gas, LLC



P.0. Box 52808
Midland, TX 79710
Office 432 682-1122
Cell 432 664-7659
Fax 432 682-1166

From: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD [mailto:craig.shapard@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March:12, 2013 1:06 PM

To: Carie Stoker; Kelly Holly (kholly@concho.com)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

Are you aware Alamo’s Wilson #3 (2310’ FSL & 1575’ FEL) location is 15" from COG
Tex Mack #262 (2310’ FSL &.1590’ FEL) J 2 17S-31E. OCD is not aware of
documentation between operators within the same Unit Letter. Currently, Alamo is
waiting on OCD’s approval to build the location. |

Thank you for your cooperation.

T.C. Shapard

District I Geologist .

Energy Minerals & Natural Resource Department
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street '

Artesia, New Mexico 88202

OFC: (575) 748-1283 EXT. 103

FAC: (575) 748-9720

E-Mail: craig.shapard@state.nm.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: : Kelly Holly <kholly@concho.com>
Sent: L Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:10 PM
To: ; Carie Stoker; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; Mike Stewart; Hollie Lamb; Randall Hicks
Cc: : Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' Dade, Randy, EMNRD; kristin@rthicksconsult.com;
_ , - TWOODRUFF@ALAMORESOURCES.COM
Subject: RE: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262
Hi Carie, :

We do have an approved APD for the Tex Mack #262 and it is Non-Standard. We submitted a NSL application to the NMOCD on
10/4/11. COG owns 100% of the Tex Mack for the Yeso formation, therefore we did not have to notlfy any operators or WI Owners
outside of that formation. (| believe the Wilson #3 is a San Andres well)

COG has not yet drilled this well, it is currently on hold as of now.

Thank you,

Kelly Holly

Kelly Holly
Permitting Tech-NM

One Concho Center, Floor 8
432.685.4384 (direct)
kholly@concho.com

Mailing Address:

One Concho Center
600 W Illinois Ave
Midland, Texas 79701

From: Carie Stoker [mailto:cstoker@helmsoil.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March,12, 2013 1:33 PM

To: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD Kelly Holly; Mike Stewart Hollie Lamb; Randall Hicks

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; kristin@rthicksconsult.com; TWOODRUFF@ALAMORESQURCES.COM
Subject: RE: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

TC,

Per our phone conversiiation, f am notifying the NMOCD that Alamo Permian Resources has not been notified by COG
regarding the Tex Mack #262 drilling location.

Thanks,
Carie Stoker
Helms Oil & Gas, LLC

P.0O. Box 52808
Midiand, TX 79710



Office 432 682-1122
Cell 432 664-7659
Fax 432 682-1166

From: Shapard Craig, EMNRD [mailto:craig.shapard@state.nm. us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 1:06 PM

To: Carie Stoker; Kelly Holly (kholly@concho.com)

- Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: Alamo Wilsoh #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

Are you aware Alamo’s Wilson #3 (2310° FSL & 1575 FEL) location is 15’ from COG
Tex Mack #262 (2310 FSL & 1590’ FEL) J 2 17S-31E. OCD is not aware of
documentation between operators within the same Unit Letter. Currently, Alamo is
waltmg on OCD’ s approva! to build the location.

Thank you for your cooperation.

T.C. Shapard

District II Geologist -

Energy Minerals & Natural Resource Department
Oil Conservation Division

‘811 S. First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88202

OFC: (575) 748-1283 EXT. 103

FAC: (575) 748-9720

E-Mail: craig.shapard@state.nm.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 1mmed1ately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Carie Stoker <cstoker@helmsoil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:33 PM
To: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; kholly@concho.com; Mike Stewart; Hollie Lamb; Randall Hicks
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; kristin@rthicksconsult.com;
. © TWOODRUFF@ALAMORESOURCES.COM
Subject: RE: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

TC,

Per our phone conversation, | am notnfymg the NMOCD that Alamo Permran Resources has not been notified by COG
regarding the Tex Mack #262 drilling location.

Thanks,
Carie Stoker

Helms Oil & Gas, LLC
P.0. Box 52808
Midland, TX 79710
Office 432 682-1122
Cell 432 664-7659
Fax 432 682-1166 -

From: Shapard, Craig, EMNRD [mailto;craig. shaDard@state nm.us])
Sent: Tuesday, March'12, 2013 1:06 PM

To: Carie Stoker; Kelly Holly (kholly@concho.com)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

Are you aware Alamo’s Wilson #3 (2310’ FSL & 1575’ FEL) location is 15’ from COG
Tex Mack #262 (2310’ FSL & 1590’ FEL) J 2 17S-31E. OCD is not aware of
documentation between operators within the same Unit Letter. Currently, Alamo is
waiting on OCD’s approval to build the location.

Thank you for your cooperation.

T.C. Shapard

District II Geologist

Energy Minerals & Natural Resource Depfmmcm :
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street )

Artesia, New Mexico 88202

OFC: (575) 748-1283 EXT. 103

FAC: (575) 748-9720

E-Mail: craig.shapard@state.nm.us
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" Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ~*~ Shapard, Craig, EMNRD

‘Sent: ' Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:06 PM

To: ' Carie Stoker (cstoker@helmsoil.com); Kelly Holly (kholly@concho.com)
Cc: S Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD '

Subject: Alamo Wilson #3 & COG Tex Mack #262

Are you aware Alamo’s Wilson #3 (2310 FSL & 1575’ FEL) location is 15’ from COG
Tex Mack-#262 (2310° FSL & 1590’ FEL) J 2 17S-31E. OCD is not aware of
documentation between operators within the same Unit Letter. Currently, Alamo is
-waiting on OCD’s approval to build the location.

‘Thank you for yOurv cooperaﬁon,

T.C. Shapard

District II Geologist

Energy Minerals & Natural Resource Department
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street ,

Artesia, New Mexico 88202

OFC: (575) 748-1283 EXT. 103

FAC: (575) 748-9720

E-Mail: craig.shapard@state.nm.us




